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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

To: AnaOrtega 
cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE DN 100337-WS 

No problem, Ana. Thank you for the confirmation. We will update the docket title only, per 
your request below. 

Thursday, September 22,2011 10 32 AM 

- 
From: Ana Ortega 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 8:06 AM 
To: Dorothy Menaxo 
Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subjeb: RE: DN 100337-WS 

Hi Dorothy. 

Sorry for the delay. Just the title needs to be updated 

Thanks, 
Ana 

From: Dorothy Menaxo 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 5:11 PM 
To: Ana Ortega 
Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE: DN 100337-WS 

Hi Ana, I'm following-up on my question below. As soon as I hear, I will make any necessary 
corrections. Thank you for your help! 

Doruth y 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 10:21 AM 
To: Ana Ortega 
Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subjeb: RE: DN 100337-WS 

Hi Ana, 

Per your request below, we will update the docket title to remove "and Paradise Lakes Utility, 
L.L.C." 

Should any changes be made to the parties or utilities listings for this docket? 

Dorothy 

_I__ P p C i U f  Li I hi Mor:: itt.;, 
From: Ana Ortega 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 1 O : l l  AM 
To: Dorothy Menaxo 
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Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subject DN 100337-W5 

Hi Dorothy, 

Please revise the docket title for docket number 100337-WS to reflect the following: 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Mad Hatter Utility, Inc. 

Thanks and have a great day! 

ccul;, 

Ana Ortega, Staff Assistant 
Division of Economic Regulation 

Florida Public Selvice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Phone: (850) 413-6435 
Fax: (850) 413-6436 

Pleose note: Florid0 hos o very brood public records law. Most written communicotions to or from stote officiols regarding 
stote business ore public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communicotions moy 
therefore be subject to public dirclosure. 
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